
ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Odessa, Texas 

 

 

Memorandum 

 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ARTICULATION AGREEMENT AND 

CONTRACT FOR INSTRUCTION FOR THE DUAL-CREDIT FIRE ACADEMY 

BETWEEN ECISD AND ODESSA COLLEGE 

 

DATE: December 16, 2008 

 

 
The attached Articulation Agreement and Contract for Instruction for the Dual Credit Fire 
Academy between ECISD and OC will be presented to you for approval. 

 
******************** 

 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Agreement and Contract as 
presented. 
 

******************** 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

 

                                                                 

Hector Mendez                                 Steve Brown 
Superintendent of Schools                                  Assistant Superintendent 
                                                                                                Secondary Operations 


